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3579 ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR FIBER OPTIC WIDE 
AREA NETWORK (WAN) MAINTENANCE AND 
SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 
Capco Communications, Inc. 
Whitesboro, TX 
 

$52,400.00 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: President Cary Israel 
 

DATE:  August 26, 2014 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Renewal of Request for Proposal 3579 - 
Annual Contract for Fiber Optic Wide Area Network (WAN) 
Maintenance and Service Agreement. 
 

SCOPE: First renewal of the annual contract for fiber optic WAN 
maintenance and service agreement.  Collin County is 
participating in the contract with the District.  Dollar amount 
reflects District’s anticipated expenditure only.  The initial term 
of contract was for one (1) year with an option to renew two (2) 
additional consecutive years upon mutual agreement and Board 
approval.  Term of contract: 9/1/2014 through 8/31/2015. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Capco Communications, Inc. 
Whitesboro, TX 
 

$52,400.00 
 
 

JUSTIFICATION: 
 

Renewal based on the supplier’s ability to hold their price and to 
provide exemplary service as evidenced by the providers 
service to the District since 2001. 

 


